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LC paper No. CB(4)387/19-20(01)
(English version only)

From: Tuen Mun Michael Mo <tuenmun@michaelmo.com>
To: sepr.tau@hyd.gov.hk
Cc: panel_t@legco.gov.hk,

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:19AM
Subject: [nquiry: Castle Peak Road - Castle Peak Bay Section Widening

History: % This message has been forwarded.

Dear Mr. Yeung,

I am writing to inquire about the progress and to express the voice on behalf of the residents
which I represent them as an elected member of Tuen Mun District Council.

The Highway Department has submitted a paper (LC paper No. CB(4)378/19-20(03)) to the
Panel on Transport of the Legislative Council and it is scheduled to be discussed on March 20.

Project 853TH is a long awaited project which residents would like to anticipate its completion
as soon as possible. Nonetheless, concerns of constructing cantilever noise barrier right
outside Hong Kong Gold Coast Phase 1 is something that could not be ignored.

Residents of HKGC Phase 1 voted against the construction of such barrier back in 2014. Due
to the nature of the Deed of Mutual Covenant of HKGC, such expression might possibly be
deferred or have not translated into the actual plan summoned to the Panel meeting.

Drawing HMW-6853TH-SK0025 clear shows the barrier is being constructed. I am surprised
that the Department may possibly overlooked such vital opinion.

It would be grateful if your Department can take the opinion of the resident into consideration
and to adjust it before commencing the project later this year. I have tried to call you this
morning but it has not been picked up. Should you have any follow-up questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Michael Mo

Elected Member
Tuen Mun District Council
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